
From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, August 08, 2014 1:15 PM
To: Michael Glasgow
Subject: RE: City of Flint July MOR

Thanks Mike,

Something odd...when I dropped off the cooler with the Unit 37 and the extra TTHM plant tap sample.....there was no TTHM sample in the cooler....I recall you collecting the sample.....

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817

From: Michael Glasgow [<mailto:mglasgow@cityofflint.com>]
Sent: Friday, August 08, 2014 12:48 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: City of Flint July MOR

Mike,

Good afternoon. Here is a copy of the July MOR, I'll have Brent get a copy out in the mail today also. Have a good weekend.

Mike Glasgow